Information Priority List For Individuals Presenting Special Event Proposals To the Balboa Park Committee: Presentations Will Be Limited to 5 Minutes

- 1. Name of Event Philippine American Celebration (Lawn Narrative), (Organ Pavilion & Partial Parking Closure Narrative),
- 2. When June 4 June 7, 2015

June 5 - June 7, 2015

- a. Date(s) Thursday, Friday, Saturday & Sunday
- aa. Date(s) Friday, Saturday & Sunday
- b. Time (including Set-up & Break-down)

	SET-UP	EVENT	BREAK-DOWN
June 4	3:00 PM - 9:00 PM		
	Sound, Lights, Decorations		
June 5	6:00 AM - 12:00 PM	12:00 PM - 9:00 PM	9:00 PM - 10:00 PM
June 5	6:00 AM - 12:00PM	12:00 PM - 9:00 PM	9:00 PM - 10:00 PM
June 6	6:00 AM - 12:00 PM	12:00 PM - 9:00 PM	9:00 PM - 10:00 PM
June 6	6:00AM – 12:00 PM	12:00 PM - 9:00 PM	9:00 PM - 10:00 PM
June 7	6:00 AM - 12:00 PM	12:00 PM - 7:00 PM	7:00 PM - 11:00 PM
June 7	6:00 AM - 12:00 PM	12:00 PM - 7:00 PM	7:00 PM – 10:00PM
			,
June 12	8:00 AM - 10:00 AM	10:00 AM - 6:00 PM	6:00 PM - 7:00 PM (Please

c. During the Moratorium (Memorial Day - Labor Day) - YES

see special letter from House of Pacific Relations International Lawn Area Only)

- 3. Where (Provide map(s) showing location & site plan-
 - HPR International Cottages (250 Capacity)
 - International Lawn (250 Capacity)
 - Palisades Lawn (150 Capacity)
 - Hall of Nations HPR Lawn (100 Capacity)
 - Pan American Lawn (200 Capacity) 100
 - a. Road Closure(s)- NO
- b. Parking Lot Closure(s)-Yes, the partial parking closure of one row of 18 spaces and one adjacent row of 21 spaces for load-in, vendors drop-offs & on-stage drop-offs. In the same lot, 9 spaces for 9 portable restrooms.

- c. Bridge Closure- NO
- 4. Estimated Attendance

3,500 per day

- 5. Amplified Music Yes
 - a. Other prolonged noise impacts? NO
 - b. Acts on a local or national level? YES & international artists
 - c. When do you plan to conduct event sound checks? June 5, 6 & 7 from 11:30AM NOON
- 6. Do you plan to apply for an Alcohol Permit? YES June 5, 6 & 7.
- 7. Partnering with a park entity? YES
 - a. Which one(s)? House of the Philippines and The Museum of Man.
- 8. Public Benefit Non-Profit? YES
- 9. Have completed noticing Park Institutions? In Progress
- 10. Are there performances at the:
 - a. Old Globe None known.
 - b. Starlight None known.
 - c. Organ Pavilion YES Sunday Concurs SOS
- 11. Other special event of more than 500 people occurring concurrently?
 - a. Location(s) in the Park NO
- 12. Will you be making a donation to Balboa Park, a facility or institution located in the Park or outside the Park? **YES**
 - a. How much \$1,000
 - b. Who House of the Philippines
- 13. Other unique event feature not covered above? First time for ten major Philippine organizations to collaborate for a joint event celebrating Philippine Independence from Spain in San Diego.

1)COPAO 2)DOD FED GLOBE 3)FilAmFest 4)Gawad Kalinga 5)House of the Philippines 6)Operation Samahan 7)PASAC 8)PASACAT 9)Samahan Filipino Performing Arts & Education Center 10) Silayan Filipina National Organization

- 1. Invitation to Philippine government officials by Mayor Kevin Faulconer
- 2. Potential performances by Lea Salonga, the Jabbawockeez and the Bayanihan National Philippine Dance Company
- 3. Potential Mass Celebrated by Cardinal Luis "Chito" Tagle
- 4. Performances by City of San Diego recipients
- 5. Cultural and historical exhibits of the Filipino community as an educational experience.
- 6. Vendors of Philippine food and cultural merchandise
- 7. Alpha Project will be hired to remove 12 trash bins & 12 recyclables bins on daily basis from June 5 through June 7, will have no temporary dumpsters.

Event Narrative for the 2015 Philippine American Celebration (2015 P.A.C.)

Dates of main events: June 5th through June 7th 2015 in Balboa Park.

Who are the members of the 2015 P.A.C.: Council Of Philippine American Organizations(C.O.P.A.O.), DOD FED GLOBE, Fil-Am Fest, Gawad Kalinga, House of the Philippines, Operation Samahan, PASAC, PASACAT, Samahan Filipino American Performing Arts & Education Center, Silayan Filipina National Organization, are a legally constituted nonprofit corporations or business under the laws of the State of California, and want to present a world class celebration of Philippine arts & culture, history, innovation and commerce. The 2015 P.A.C. will draw visitors to San Diego while engaging community participation and exchanges to appeal an audience of local San Diegans as well. Based on the combined community festivals that all members of the 2015 P.A.C. according to the economic impacts to the region from their current City & County of San Diego awarded grants increases the estimated impact to the Greater San Diego Region up to one million dollars.

With the participation of the Samahan Filipino American Performing Arts & Education Center; they have successfully maintained a 30 year tradition of its celebration in Balboa Park that is the basis for this one time 2015 special event collaboration. In 2016; the Samahan Filipino American Performing Arts & Education Center will continue its celebration on their own again back to its similar plans in the month of August. (The 2015 proposal maintains the duration in the Moratorium)

Impacts to Balboa Park

- Use of the public spaces in the park starting on non-holiday week-end on Thursday, June 4th will be a light impact upon the initial drop of canopies, booth frames, decorations, electronic cables, setting for lights.
- There are no road closures for the 2015 P.A.C.. Hence, the event will not block road access for the general public.
- Permitting the outdoor uses that allows the 2015 P.A.C. to place 12 recycling & 12 more trash containers in the outdoors, of which will be emptied daily by the Alpha Project Representatives. Hiring the Alpha Project representatives for this task provides assistance to another 501(c)(3)/non-profit to help keep the park clean on a regular basis.
- Permitting portable sinks allows the food vendors to maintain good food practices that
 maintains the safety standards for foods to be prepared prior to sell and sanitary cleaning the
 food preparing areas.
- Amplified sound is requested for the performances of the Samahan Filipino American
 Performing Arts & Education Center & the PASACAT Dance Troupe. However, the music
 frivolity will add to Balboa Park's festive atmosphere. The sound decibels will not drown-out
 the passing tourism. Both performing troupes have Rondallion Groups(string instruments) that
 need amplification to allow their sound to carry & be heard by the folk dance performers.
- Permitting the hired security personnel to keep the grounds safe from damage and left, although a requirement for the beer garden and for the large gathering crowds; provide a presence of protection for out of town visitors exploring the park for the first time.

